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1. All public streets to have 15" building setback.
2. Internal public streets will have 6 foot planting strips with
street trees at 40’ on center.
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garages behind the homes.

5. Proposed planting shown is conceptual only and will be LAND DEVELOPMENT DESIGN SERVICES

p@ i 4p subject to change on actual site conditions and Urban Forestry
v staff approval.

- ~ ~ { 6. Culvert located directly downstream at Ridge Road will be
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INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 20, 2004
7
TO: s o
> Robert Brandon FROM: Debra Campbell

Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2003-121 by Landcraft Management, LLC.

Attached is a revised plan for the above rezoning petition and rear elevations for the proposed townhomes.
T.he plan has been revised tq make minor changes to the site layout and reduce the number of allowable units.
Since these changes are minor and do not alter the intent of the original site plan, I am administratively

qpproyin.g this rev'ised plan with townhome elevations. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests
for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

Note this site must still meet all other ordinance requirements.
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